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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Kaycee Hathaway

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 4:07 PM

To: 'classified2@kvnews.com'

Subject: RE: Order Confirmation - Ad # 1081538

Attachments: Sp-14-00001 Risner Ranch Notice of Application Legal Signed.pdf

Hello, 

 

Everything looks great!   

 

Thank you, 

 

Kaycee K Hathaway  

Community Development / Planner I 

Phone: (509) 962-7079 

Email: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 

 

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 

email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 

RCW and to archiving and review. 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: DAILY RECORD/KITTITAS PUB [mailto:classified2@kvnews.com]  

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 3:00 PM 

To: Kaycee Hathaway 

Cc: lfishburn@kvnews.com 

Subject: Order Confirmation - Ad # 1081538 

 

Hello Kaycee, 

 

Here is the legal proof for the 23rd. Please let me know if this is ok to run. 

 

Laura Fishburn 

________________________________________________________________________________ 


